



- Commented [YD1]: CP To add their logo and review
- Commented [DS2R1]: @Abdallah Ibrahim
- Commented [AI3R1]: Logo added , no comment on my end

**GBV SWG – 17<sup>th</sup> DEC 2024**

**Agencies present:**

UNHCR, UNFPA, CVT, UNRWA, AWO, JOHUD, Tdh Lusanne, IFH, INTERSOS, JRF, IRC, IMC, SIGI, FOCCEC, IOM, RC, FPJD, Preventive security, Public Security.

**Agenda:**

- Coordination updates (Updates from the field)
- Reflections on 16 Days of Activism (Amman, Zaatari, Azraq, Irbid and Mafraq)
- Discussion on initial GBV Gap Analysis findings.
- AOB

Agenda items	Discussion	Action points
<b>Welcoming</b>	Welcoming participants and providing a brief on the agenda.	MoM will be uploaded on UNHCR's <a href="#">Data Portal</a>
<b>Reflections on 16 Days of Activism (Amman,</b>	<b>Azraq:</b>	Presentation available <a href="#">here</a>

<p><b>Zaatari, Azraq, Irbid and Mafraq)</b></p>	<p>Azraq team provided a presentation contains the activities that conducted during the 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence Campaign for 2024 – in Azraq Camp, Azraq Urban, and EJC.</p> <p>The event was organized by the Protection Working Group in Azraq camp and covered Azraq camp, Azraq urban, and the EJC. This led to the launch of two new task forces, one for Azraq camp and the EJC, and another one for Azraq urban, with two meetings for each task force.</p> <p>The opening ceremony took place on 25.Nov.2024 at IFH site in V6, including joint activities from humanitarian agencies in Azraq camp. SRAD HoO and UNHCR, provided a speech during the ceremony, along with IFH, and a female community representative.</p> <p>The ceremony included different activities, such as wall painting, a success story activity focused on people with disabilities, a video on domestic violence, another video on early marriage, a mural highlighting key messages agreed during the task force, and brochures distribution that designed by the Azraq urban CBO Alerfan and implemented by UNHCR. SRAD, UNHCR, IFH, IMC, WVI, and Plan International all participated in the ceremony at the IFH site. Additionally, other organizations marked the day at different locations within the camp to ensure the messages of the 16 Days of Activism reached all villages. Agencies who involved in marking the day included CARE International, IFH, IMC, Plan International, WVI, UNHCR, with the presence of SRAD.</p> <p>The closing ceremony took place at Plan International site in V5 with a speech from SRAD, UNHCR, and Plan International, the event included a play about GBV women empowerment, a video, a success story, honoring winners of football and chess tournaments, a tour at the art gallery and the hand craft workshop, in addition to a mural related to the key messages.</p> <p><b>Irbid:</b></p> <p>Irbid team provided a presentation contains the activities that conducted during the 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence Campaign for 2024 – in Irbid, Jerash, and Ajloun, the activities planned and implemented directly by the members not by IPWG, 9 activities have been conducted in different location:</p>	<p>Presentation available <a href="#">here</a></p>
---	--	--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>✓ <b>Yalla Nimshi</b> event took place at King Abdullah II Park in Irbid. In collaboration with Irbid Municipality, FPJD, IFH, IRC, and AWO, it highlighted the theme “Walking Together to Prevent Domestic Violence.”</li> <li>✓ <b>Theater Event</b> took place at with Yarmouk University, conducted a discussion Session on Women's Role in the community implemented by LWF – Princess Basma Center for women studies / Yarmouk University</li> <li>✓ <b>IFH conducted different activities at Irbid</b> Chamber of Commerce included The launch of the Irbid Child Marriage Prevention Network, The play "Salon Soad“, A panel discussion covering (SRH), (GBV), and legal perspectives, An awareness session on cyber violence, An exhibition booth showcasing products made by beneficiaries of empowerment courses, such as soap making, candle making, and handicrafts, A solidarity board for participants to express their support.</li> <li>✓ <b>Family Protection Juvenile Department and Johud</b> conducted awareness session entitled “Violence against Women in Peace and War”.</li> <li>✓ <b>Marathon</b> event took place in Jerash organized by UNHCR &amp; Johud to walk for GBV awareness during the 16 Days, uniting women, organizations, &amp; key government partners.</li> <li>✓ <b>Painting activities</b> event took place at UNHCR Irbid office.</li> <li>✓ <b>Awareness raising on child marriage and the GBV</b> event took place at Ajloun</li> <li>✓ <b>Passion for Drawing Club</b> event implemented by the committees in Irbid Johud in collaboration with the Intersos "Together to confront violence against women in peace and war” through passion for drawing, organization.</li> <li>✓ <b>Garden Camp</b> UNHCR, UNRWA, UNICEF, IFH conducted joint activities at Garden Camp, these activities included: an awareness session on cyber violence, Key messages, an exhibition booth showcasing products made by beneficiaries of empowerment courses, such as soap making, candle making, and handicrafts, A solidarity board for participants to express their support.</li> </ul> <p><b>Mafrag:</b></p> <p>Mafrag team provided a presentation contains the activities that conducted during the 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence Campaign for 2024 – in Mafrag</p>	<p>Presentation available <a href="#">here</a></p>
--	---	--

	<p>implemented and coordinated by Task Force members to celebrate in with GBV/CP service providers in Mafrq area. The activities included:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>✓ The speech of Childcare Charity Association and UNHCR.</li> <li>✓ A video prepared by ACF was shown featuring success stories of women who faced significant challenges.</li> <li>✓ An awareness raising session about children's rights.</li> <li>✓ Ministry of Digital Economy and Entrepreneurship presented an awareness segment on cybercrimes.</li> <li>✓ a video was shown about the original story behind the global celebration of the 16 Days of Activism Against Gender-Based Violence, along with the campaign's colors.</li> <li>✓ Other individual activities were conducted in Mafrq city and rural areas by different NGO.</li> </ul> <p><b>ZRC:</b></p> <p>ZRC team provided a presentation contains the activities that conducted during the 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence Campaign for 2024 – in ZRC implemented and coordinated by different NGO’s, 64 activities have been conducted such as, shadow theaters, awareness sessions, discussion sessions, workshops, Tournaments, Advocacy fingerprint, Art for Change, PSS Activity league football for males and females. All activities carried the same message to mark the 16 Days of Activism to raise community awareness of the risks of gender-based violence and the services available with a focus on the five pillars of this year campaign: Women peace and security agenda, Economic violence, Political violence, domestic violence and Technology facilitated GBV. The closing event took place at Zaatari cinema – UNICEF to ensure that all categories can attend and participate in this important event.</p> <p><b>FPJD:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>✓ FPJD team Participated in many educational and awareness sessions during the 16 Days of Activism against Gender-Based Violence Campaign for 2024 as they have shared messages via social media on the FPJD Facebook account.</li> </ul>	<p>Presentation available <a href="#">here</a></p>
--	---	--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>✓ FPJD team, conducted 133 awareness sessions were held in partnership with the Security Media Directorate, Community Police and the National Council for Family Protection, where the campaigns covered all governorates in Jordan, all activities and awareness sessions provided aimed to empower women and protect them from all forms of violence.</li> <li>✓ FPJD have been shared videos and distributing leaflets with awareness messages to reduce violence against women.</li> <li>✓ FPJD have been Participated in the special exhibition organized by the National Council for Family Protection, which was sponsored by Princess Basma bin Talal, as the exhibition highlighted all the efforts made by the Family Protection and the services provided by them to reduce the violence against women.</li> </ul>	
<b>Discussion on initial GBV Gap Analysis findings.</b>	GBV Gap analysis initial draft will be sent to all SWG members add comments and validate it before its finalized.	
AOB	<p>Platform Links to be shared with GBV/SWG members</p> <p><a href="#">JNCW's online platform "اعرفي أكثر" / اللجنة الوطنية الأردنية لشؤون المرأة</a></p> <p><a href="#">الفضاء الرقمي أون لاين.pdf - Google Drive</a></p>	<p><a href="#">link</a></p> <p><a href="#">link</a></p>